
From: PUSHPANATH KRISHNAMURHTY <pushpanath@b�nternet.com>
Sent: 03 October 2023 17:53
To: Sangeetha_MSSRF <sangeetha@mssrf.res.in>
Subject: Condolences and reconnec�ng
 
Hello Ms Sangeetha and the team of MSSF.

I convey my heart felt condolences to you all and the family.

As a student of Agriculture from Hebbal ,Bangalore from the 70s and as Oxfam representative in India and
globally I have had the greatest fortune of meeting Dr Sir many times.

I and all my classmates feel gutted to hear the passing away of a great soul who has been the pioneer in
remaking Indian Agriculture and so many new initiatives including the fantastic work of the foundation on
many issues including climate change and its impact which I saw in person during my travel a couple of
years ago.

I met you on behalf of Base camp reserch:
https://www.basecamp-research.com/

Base camp is still very keen to explore partnership with MSSRF.

I hope you can reconnect me with the CEO soon.

Meantime, I convey my condolences and wish you all the strength as i know whata great team you all are
to continue the path breaking work you all do.

Sincerly
Pushpanth


